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From: Orenak, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 4:30 PM

To: George.Murphy2@duke-energy.com

Cc: Phong.Vu@duke-energy.com; Jeffrey.Robertson@duke-energy.com; Richards, Brian H;
steven.Capps@duke-energy.com; Woodyatt, Diana; Sallman, Ahsan; Oesterle, Eric;
Sreenivas, V

Subject: Revised due date for TS 3.6.14, "Divider Barrier Integrity” amendment RAIs

Mr. Murphy,

A clarification telephone call was held today at 1500 EDT regarding the October 19, 2016, request for
additional information (RAI) (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession
No. ML16293A901). The RAls were in response to the June 30, 2016, license amendment request (ADAMS
Accession No. ML16193A656).

During the clarification call, a change was suggested to question 1.a to add the statement “for a period of 48
hours”. After the clarification call, a member of the Duke Energy staff called me and stated that the change
wasn’t necessary, so no changes will be made to the RAI questions.

Also during this second call, a revised due date of December 8, 2016, for the RAI response was proposed. The
NRC staff finds the extension acceptable and will be expecting to receive the RAI responses by December 8,
2016.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Michael D. Orenak

Hatch and Catawba Project Manager

NRR - Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Phone: 301-415-3229

e-mail: Michael.Orenak@nrc.gov
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